



## WYO-BRASKA AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

P.O. Box 21  
Cheyenne, WY. 82003

1-866-4NO-DOPE  
(1-866-466-3673)

www.wyo-braskana.org  
help@wyo-braskana.org



### Wyo-Braska Area Service Committee Meeting Minutes - February 11, 2018

Meeting began at 2:15 pm with a moment of silence, followed by the serenity prayer. Twelve Traditions were read by Devin and the Twelve Concepts read by Dano. (*Twelve Values not read*)

**Roll Call of Officers:** Tommy O. – RCM, *present*; Karen M. – RCM 2, *present*; Devin W., Activities Coordinator, *present*. Kyle C. – Web servant, *absent, with report*;

**Vacant Executive positions** – Secretary, Treasurer

**Introductions:** Tommy O., RCM; Ryan C., GSR Clean and Free; Devin W., Activities Coordinator; Dano M., GSR Clean and Serene; Karen M., RCM2, GSR Life On Life's Terms; Greg B., interested member

**NA Recovery birthdays since we last met:** Tommy, Karen, and Ryan **Recognition of new groups:** none

**Opening Treasury balance:** \$895.38. Treasurer report emailed to Officers and GSRs with copies available at ASC meeting.

**Reports:** reading of November 2017 Minutes (*no Secretary so they were read by Karen, RCM2*). Minutes accepted.

**RCM Report** - Good afternoon,

I have recently found out, from our Area Webservant, that our Area's Webpage at the web address of [www.wyo-braskana.org](http://www.wyo-braskana.org) is back up and has been since early December. This is exciting news for us as an Area so please announce it in your respective groups. All the information for our Area's groups are now online and up to date and I have reported this to our Regional Webservant, Big Jim, who has included the link on our RSC webpage once again. Our phonenumber needs updated, and this is a very important communication tool for members not living in the Wyo-Braska Area. I believe that Harvey D., of Cheyenne was the last to update this information although since then several changes have been made to our Area and the groups within, including the location of one group and the addition of two new groups. This needs to be a priority, so any ideas or help would be appreciated. I believe that Harvey still has the instructions as to how to update the phonenumber information. This can possibly be discussed in New Business.

I attended the Regional Phonenumber Adhoc Committee meeting on Friday, February 2<sup>nd</sup> in Casper, Wyoming. The Committee is close to approving Guidelines for the Regional Phonenumber and it was my suggestion that, to make the process simpler, that we basically "port" our toll-free Wyo-Braska Area Information line over to the Region. I informed Daniel, the point person for that Committee, that I would need to discuss this with the Area first. Our line has all the options the RSC is looking at for a Regional Phonenumber at a very reasonable price and I informed him that our Area thought that having a Regional line would not necessitate the Area having its own line, thus saving the Area that monthly expense. This can be discussed now during my report and questions or we can also move this discussion to New Business.

I attended our RSC meeting on Saturday, February 3<sup>rd</sup>, in Casper as the representative of this Area. The RSC started late, due to the preceding Regional Workshop in which our Delegate Team presented the Conference Agenda Report with discussion. I will be proposing in new business, during the Planning portion of the meeting, an Area CAR workshop hosted by the RCM Team. I am shooting for the second Sunday of next month, March 11<sup>th</sup>, at this location.

I would like to recommend that this ASC make a Regional donation to the URMRS as this is something we have not done for quite some time and I had made this recommendation in November with my last report, although no action was taken.

In loving service,  
TommyO, RCM

## Group Reports:

### *Cheyenne*

- **Anchors Away** – no representative present, no report given, no donation.
- **Clean and Free** – Ryan C. – \$50 donation, Sunday meeting needs support.
- **On Life's Terms** – Karen M. – group made a \$169.31 donation to Area, plus a donation of the same amount to the RSC. Both meeting nights (Monday and Thursday) now both start at 7 pm.

### *Panhandle*

- **Clean and Serene** – Dano M. – \$45 quarterly donation, some discussion on *behavior at meetings*
- **Staying Clean in Sydney** – no representative present, communicated with RCM, no donation

### *SE Wyoming*

- **Live From Laramie** – no representative present, no report given, no donation.
- **Pine Bluffs NA** – no representative present, communicated with RCM, spent \$60 on supplies and needs support, no donation

## Project Reports:

**Activities Coordinator** – Dear WYOBRASKA area committee,

Since that last area meeting we have had an event which was a great success the party cost 165.23 and at the event 328 dollars was raised making the return 162.77. The next activity planed was a NA-t-gras party planned for the 17<sup>th</sup> of march. This event will be in the same place as the new year's party and will cost the same 70\$ as before, expenses including decorations, raffle items, king cake, that the committee is asking for come to 166.33 bringing the total seed money needed to 236.33. Clean and free has also asked if they can sell left over merchandise at the event and will give a cut of the proceeds to area. Future events were also discussed, and the list of desired future events are Unity day, NA camp out, Halloween party, 4<sup>th</sup> of July picnic and another New year's party aka NA-year's eve.

In loving service, Devin W.

**Web servant** - Hello Area,

I regret to inform you I cannot attend this upcoming area meeting. I've got a team from one of my classes that can only meet on Sunday afternoons and as we are at a critical stage of the project, I can't bail on them.

The website has been created and hosted. It's been up since early December. We aren't with Bluehost as we couldn't provide adequate documentation of our existence and that we are a legitimate body, but instead I went with Ipage. I paid \$71.64 for 3 years of hosting. This comes out to \$1.99 a month. I have also purchased the domain at \$26.24 per year and registration privacy at \$10.53 per year. I would like to be reimbursed for these funds. Receipts will be included in the email containing these minutes. I also would urge the area to get a Debit Card for these types of purchases in the future as they are currently being paid off my debit card, and I have no desire to have these as automatic withdrawals on my on card in the long term.

Any suggestions and correction to information on the website should be passed onto

[help@wyobraskana.org](mailto:help@wyobraskana.org). Thanks, Kyle

**Break** 3:48 pm

**Sharing Session:**

- Annual Planning; Area CAR Workshop facilitated by RCM Team proposed for Sunday March 18<sup>th</sup>, Noon to 4 pm, CRMC East (RCM to secure location). Activities Project Coordinator recommends “Unity Day”, NA Campout, 4<sup>th</sup> of July Event, Halloween Party, New Years Eve Party (more details upcoming).

**Old Business:**

Discussion on webpage. Decision made to have RCM purchase a USB Stick to store webpage passwords.

**New Business:**

RCM 2 will go to Bank with RCM to get on bank account as a signer.

**Money matters:** RCM reimbursed \$22.19 for copies. \$70.00 rent to LCCC for NArdi Gras/St. Patrick’s Day Speaker Jam Potluck, plus assorted expenses approved for event.

**Elections:** Greg B. of Cheyenne expressed his willingness to stand as new Area Secretary. Description of position read from Area Guidelines. Greg qualified himself and questions were asked. He then left the room while discussion ensued. Greg was acclimated as the new Area Secretary with no objections. No nominations for Treasurer, although discussion took place.

**Disbursements/closing Treasury balance:**

- \$15 to CRMC for rent for the Area meeting; \$1052.50 closing balance

**Adjourned/next meeting:**

Adjourned approximately 5:00 pm; next ASC meeting May 13, 2018



## WYO-BRASKA AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

P.O. Box 21  
Cheyenne, WY. 82003

1-866-4NO-DOPE  
(1-866-466-3673)

www.wyo-braskana.org  
help@wyo-braskana.org



### Wyo-Braska Area Service Committee Meeting Minutes - May,13, 2018

Meeting began at 2:05 pm with a moment of silence, followed by the serenity prayer. Twelve Traditions were read by Dave, the Twelve Concepts read by Ray and the *Twelve Values* were read by Karen.

**Roll Call of Officers:** Greg B.- Secretary, Tommy O. – RCM, *present*; Karen M. – RCM 2, *present*; Devin W., Activities Coordinator, *present*. Kyle C. – Web servant, *absent*.

**Vacant Executive positions – Treasurer**

**Vacant Project Coordinators- H&I Coordinator, PR Coordinator (including phone line)**

**Introductions:** Tommy O., RCM; Ryan C., GSR Clean and Free; Devin W., Activities Coordinator; Dano M., GSR Clean and Serene; Karen M., RCM2, GSR Life On Life's Terms; Greg B., Secretary, Clean & Free, Joe alt. GSR Staying Clean in Sydney, Tina, GSR Staying Clean in Sydney, Ray, Peggy.

**NA Recovery birthdays since we last met:** Dano, Dave and Joe. **Recognition of new groups:** none

**Opening Treasury balance:** \$946.27. Treasurer report emailed to Officers and GSRs with copies available at ASC meeting.

**Reports:** reading of February 2018 Minutes, *read by Greg B.* Minutes accepted.

**RCM Report -Good afternoon,**

**Happy Mother's Day.** I have included on today's agenda, during our sharing session, a couple of thoughts I believe need discussed. First is meeting as an Area on holidays. I know we discussed it briefly at our last meeting and there weren't any objections, but I had recently noticed another Area with a similar "dilemma" that had included the option of "moving" their ASC either one week before or one week after "said holiday". In attempting to "drum-up" support for this body I believe this is worthy of further discussion, thus it's inclusion on today's agenda. The other item that I believe needs further discussion is the Area's laptop computer. The last I spoke with our new Secretary he informed me that he has not been able to use the laptop because it is "password protected" and he, nor I, know the password. I reached out to our previous Secretary, Jim, a few days ago through email concerning this matter and haven't received a response. This morning I emailed our last Secretary Amber, from Laramie who served this Area a year ago, so we will see if we get a response from her. I Cc'd Greg with both email attempts.

I reported in February of our phone line needing updated and this still needs done. I believe that Harvey still has the instructions as to how to update the phone line information. This can possibly be discussed in New Business.

Our Area' CAR Workshop was held at this location on Sunday March 18<sup>th</sup> and facilitated by the RCM 2 and myself we showed the videos that were prepared by the World Board addressing and explaining the CAR and the CAR

motions. The Workshop, I believe, went great. Questions were asked, discussion ensued, members snacked, and a good time seemed to be had by all in attendance.

I attended our Regional Assembly on Saturday, April 7th, in Riverton as the representative of this Area. Two of our seven Area GSRs (*Clean & Free* and *On Life's Terms*) were in attendance, along with our RCM 2 (who is the GSR of "On Life's Terms" in Cheyenne), our AD who is from Cheyenne and another Cheyenne member. I had put it out to the W-BA groups that those GSRs that were unable to attend I would bring their groups votes on the CAR motions but didn't get any responses. The discussion was lively, and our Delegate Team did a great job with the presentation. I helped with "tallying" the numbers on the respective votes. I have also included the votes on the CAR motions that happened at the WSC.

Since we last met our second RCM (Karen M.) and myself went to our Bank and had her added to the Area bank account as a signer. I have also purchased a USB stick for the storage of our passwords (website, phone-line, bank account, laptop, etc.) which will be in the possession of our Secretary at the end of business today. Feel free to ask any questions concerning my report. I certainly believe our Area is headed in the right direction. The Regional Convention will be next weekend in Gillette.

In loving service,

TommyO, RCM

#### Group Reports:

##### *Cheyenne*

- **Anchors Away** – 219 W. 27<sup>th</sup> St. (church basement); 12:30 pm Sunday, 10:30 am Mon-Sat, 8 pm Fri; no representative present, no report given, no donation. Friday night needs support.
  - **Clean and Free** – 2600 E. 18<sup>th</sup> St. (Capitol Classroom); 6:30 pm Sun, Tues, Wed, Fri, Sat; Ryan C. – \$100 donation.
  - **On Life's Terms** – 3005 Thomes St. (church); Mon & Thurs 7 pm;
- Karen M. – group made \$100 donation to Area. Both meeting nights (Monday and Thursday) now both start at 7 pm.

##### *Panhandle*

- **Clean and Serene** – 14 W. 17<sup>th</sup> St.; daily 10:30 am and 8 pm, 6:30 pm Sun;
- Dano M. – trespassing order for certain individual causing problems
- **Staying Clean in Sydney** – 1904 4<sup>th</sup> St., Thursday 7pm and Saturday 7pm;
- Tina and Joe- group attendance picking up.

##### *SE Wyoming*

- **Live From Laramie** – 1215 E. Gibbon St. (church), Sun, Tues, Wed, Fri 7 pm; no representative present, no report given, no donation.
- **Pine Bluffs NA** – 418 Pine St. (church); Sundays 2 pm; no representative present, communicated with RCM, needs support, no donation

#### Project Reports:

**Activities Coordinator** – Dear WYOBASKA area service committee,

It has been another three months and time to report on the activities that have occurred as well as the next upcoming as well. The last activity which we had was our NA-T-Gras/St. Patty's day event. This even

had good attendance from the community as well as from other NA communities as well we had a lot of fun and members are looking forward to the next event.

The planning of this event cost the following;

Room rental-70.00

Decorations-28.48

Food-14.83

Table Services-24.41

Raffle Items-61.32

Total-199.04

This event made 435.00 which after taking the cost out of the return yielded 235.96 profit from this event. The next event being planned is a BBQ in the park which will take place on July 4<sup>th</sup> in Lions park. For this event I would like to ask for the area to cover the cost of some food for this event in the amount of 70.00. I think that asking the groups to maybe contribute buns or other times such as coals would be a good idea as well. Thank you for your support in this and all that you do.

In loving Service,

Devin W.

**Web servant** - No report

**Sharing Session:**

- Discussion for flexibility when WBASC meeting falls on holidays, Area laptop moved to have password recovered and Greg to be reimbursed for cost of service.

**Old Business:**

RCM 2 has been added as a signer on Bank account, Greg will be in possession of USB flash drive to store passwords, moved to donate 200\$ to RSC with no objections

**New Business:**

**Take the idea of having a literature chair on the committee, back to groups for discussion.**

**Money matters:** 200\$ to Region

**Elections:** Peggy of Cheyenne, was nominated by Ray B. Description of position read from Area Guidelines. Peggy qualified herself and questions were asked. She then left the room while discussion ensued. Peggy was acclimated as the new Area Treasurer with no objections. No nominations for H&I; PR Coordinators, although discussion took place.

**Disbursements/closing Treasury balance:**

- \$15 to CRMC for rent for the Area meeting; \$931.27 closing balance

**Adjourned/next meeting:**

Adjourned approximately 4:00 pm; next ASC meeting August 12, 2018





# WYO-BRASKA AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE

P.O. Box 21  
Cheyenne, WY. 82003

1-866-4NO-DOPE  
(1-866-466-3673)

www.wyo-braskana.org  
help@wyo-braskana.org



## Wyo-Braska Area Service Committee Meeting Minutes – August,12, 2018

Meeting began at 2:10 pm with a moment of silence, followed by the serenity prayer. Twelve Traditions were read by Ryan C., the Twelve Concepts read by Ray and the *Twelve Values were read* by Bubba.

**Roll Call of Officers:** Greg B.- Secretary, present; Peggy Z.- Treasurer, present; **Tommy O.** – RCM, present; Karen M. – RCM 2, present; Devin W.- Activities Coordinator, present; Kyle C. – Web servant, resigned

**Vacant Executive positions** – none

**Vacant Project Coordinators- H&I Coordinator, PR Coordinator (including phone line and web servant)**

**Introductions:** Tommy O.- RCM, Clean & Free; Peggy Z. – Treasurer, On Life’s Terms; Ryan C.- GSR Clean and Free; Devin W.- Activities Coordinator, Clean & Free; Karen M.- RCM2, GSR On Life’s Terms; Greg B.- Secretary, Clean & Free; Ray B.- On Life’s Terms; Caleb – Clean & Free; Jennifer – Clean & Free, Bubba – Clean & Free.

**NA Recovery birthdays since we last met:** Ray B. – 14yrs, Greg B. – 3yrs, Devin W. – 18 months, Bubba - 1yr, Caleb – 6 months.

**Recognition of new groups:** none

**Opening Treasury balance:**\$ 552.55

**Reports:** reading of February 2018 Minutes, read by Greg B. Minutes accepted

WBASC Treasurer’s Report Accompaniment

August 12, 2018 Tommy O. – RCM

Good afternoon,

There had been a monthly bank charge to our account, which the bank listed as “DIRECT PAY MONTHLY BASE”, which I had signed us up for to take care of the “automatic” monthly Area phone-bill. This charge was for \$10 per month. I had discovered this after I had signed us up for it and found out it wasn’t necessary at all for us to get the bill paid with Freedom Voice, so I spoke to the bank via email and they dropped the service and refunded any charges. The following is the string of emails



concerning this matter which began on July 7 th and continued through August 10 th –

-----

Roger,

I am contacting you again because, as you wrote in the reply email -

"Also, because the cancelation was processed near the billing cycle cut-off date, you may get one more service charge during next month's statement cycle. Once the \$10.00 service fee for Direct Pay posts to your account, please contact us for a refund."

the \$10.00 service fee appeared again this morning.

Thank you,

Thomas O'Reilly

-----

From : Customer Service

Sent : 07/07/2018 09:09 AM

Subject : Re: remove from direct pay (KMM66629637V79742L0KM)

Dear Thomas O'Reilly:

Thank you for contacting Wells Fargo. My name is Roger, and it is my pleasure to assist you today.

I received your request to cancel the Direct Pay Service. I am happy to provide you with assistance regarding this request.

Before addressing your request to cancel the service, I want to let you know that we value our relationship with you. Therefore, I reimbursed your account in the amount of \$30.00 as a customer courtesy.

I canceled your Direct Pay service as you requested. Due to the cancelation of your service, any Direct Pay payments you have already scheduled will not be processed, so please be sure to make other payment arrangements.

Also, because the cancelation was processed near the billing cycle cut-off date, you may get one more service charge during next month's statement cycle. Once the \$10.00 service fee for Direct Pay posts to

your account, please contact us for a refund.

I am sorry that this service did not meet your needs. Wells Fargo offers a full range of online payment solutions for your business that allow

you to make a wide variety of payments quickly and easily. Please visit our website at [wellsfargo.com/biz/online-banking/tour/](http://wellsfargo.com/biz/online-banking/tour/) to view the options that are available for you.

Mr. O'Reilly, it was a pleasure to assist you today with your Direct Pay Service cancellation request. For further assistance, please reply to this email or call us at 1-888-245-8454. Business bankers are available to assist you Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m., Saturday and Sunday from 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m., Eastern Time.

On behalf of Wells Fargo, thank you for your business. We are happy to have you as our customer and appreciate the opportunity to assist you today.

Sincerely,

Roger E.

Wells Fargo

NEXT MESSAGE:

-----

We received another \$10 service fee two days ago, August 8th, for the direct monthly base that I had asked to cancel. Being told, in a previous email that I "may get one more service charge during next month's statement cycle. Once the \$10.00 service fee for Direct Pay posts to your account, please contact us for a refund." I am requesting another refund. This would be the second charge since you sent me this email claiming that I might "one more service charge during next month's statement cycle" that was in your email dated July 7

Thomas O'Reilly

Wyo-Braska Area Service Committee

-----

From : Customer Service

Sent : 07/12/2018 06:44 AM

Subject : Re: RE : Re: remove from direct pay (KMM66730188V3038L0KM)

Dear Thomas O'Reilly:

Thank you for replying to our recent email. My name is Mara, and it is my pleasure to assist you today.

Mr. O'Reilly, I appreciate your reply.

Because we value our relationship with you, I have reimbursed your account in the amount of \$10.00. This reimbursement will post to your account within 2 business days. If the fee and the credit are initiated within the same statement cycle, these items will offset each other.

Ensuring that you have the best possible banking experience is of the utmost importance to us, as you truly are a valued customer.

For further assistance, please feel free to reply to this message. You may also contact us directly at 1-800-956-4442. Bankers are available to assist you 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

On behalf of Wells Fargo, thank you for your business. We are happy to have you as our customer and appreciate the opportunity to assist you today.

Sincerely,

Mara C

Wells Fargo

NEXT MESSAGE: From: Customer Service 08/10/2018 11:09

Dear Thomas O'Reilly:

Thank you for replying to our recent email. I hope you are having a nice

day. My name is Jasmine, and it is my pleasure to assist you today.

I am sorry to hear that you were charged another fee for your Direct Pay service after canceling it.

I have reimbursed your account in the amount of \$10.00. The fee will not show up on your statement.

I have also verified that your Direct Pay service was canceled on 07/07/2018. You should not be assessed another fee. I apologize for any inconvenience this has caused you.

If you have additional questions, please reply to this email or call us at 1-800-956-4442. Business bankers are available to assist you every day from 8:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m., Eastern Time.

On behalf of Wells Fargo, thank you for your business. We are happy to have you as our customer and appreciate the opportunity to assist you today.

Sincerely,

Jasmine S.

Wells Fargo

The following are all the bank transactions since our last ASC meeting of May 13, 2018.

DAT

E

CHECK

# REFERENCE CHARGE

S

CREDIT

S BALANCE

5/13 ASC ending balance 976.27

5/14 Deposit 200.00

5/14 PURCHASE AUTHORIZED ON 05/12 OFFICE DEPOT 10.60

5/15 automatic monthly transfer (from checking to savings) 150.00

5/16 Return transfer 150.00

5/31 2173

CRMC (rent for February ASC Meeting check dated 2/11/18)

15.00

5/31 2177 CRMC (rent for CAR Workshop dated 3/18/18) 15.00

5/31 2179 CRMC (rent for May ASC Meeting dated 5/13/18))

15.00

6/1 2181

RCM Travel (RSC Meeting – Western Wyoming Area)

156.60

6/4 online transfer (from savings to checking) ,01

6/4

Freedom Voice (authorized on 5/31)

10.56

6/4 2180 URMRS NA (Regional donation dated 5/13/18) 200.00

6/6

Check deposit (Area donation)

80.00

6/8

DIRECT MONTHLY PAY BASE

10.00

6/11 deposit 50.00

6/11 deposit 35.00

6/15 automatic monthly transfer (from checking to savings) 150.00

6/15 Return transfer 150.00

6/28 Purchase authorized Safeway Store 66.63

7/3 online transfer (from savings to checking) .01

7/5 Freedom Voice (authorized on 7/2) 10.56

7/5

Purchase authorized Safeway Store

9.94

7/9 TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICE FEE REVERSAL 10.00

7/9 TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICE FEE REVERSAL 10.00.

7/9

TREASURY MANAGEMENT SERVICE FEE REVERSAL

10.00

7/9 deposit 18.00

7/16 automatic monthly transfer (from checking to savings) 150.00

7/16 Return transfer 150.00

8/2

Freedom Voice (authorized on 7/31)

10.56

8/11 Office Depot (copies) 16.89

8/12 August beginning balance (checking) 552.55

8/12 August beginning balance (savings) 300.00

8/12 August 2018 ASC Beginning balance 852.55

GROUP REPORTS:

Dear Trusted Servants,

Staying clean in Sidney Nebraska does not have a lot to report. I would just like to state how our meetings seem to be growing. We have 10 to 20 people pretty regularly on our Thursday night meeting Saturdays are a little less populated. We generally only have from 3 to 10 people on Saturday night. It is quite a blessing that

some of the people that were actively in NA years ago have even started to return and bring some of their long-term knowledge and stepping up as sponsors for our fellowship. The monies we bring in is still enough to cover our supplies, keychains and the books we order... Not really a lot left over after that. I look forward to seeing you guys on the next quarterly meeting if not before.

Sincerely,

Tina

Pine Bluffs reports that they have started receiving a little more support but could still use some.

Regional Committee Member Report

August 12, 2018 Tommy O. – RCM

Good afternoon,

Since we last met I've attended our RSC meeting in Rock Springs in June and the one hosted by our Area last Saturday, the 4<sup>th</sup>, in Laramie. As your RCM, I requested the IDT "Attracting Members to Service" as our Regional Workshop for that morning. Having been on-board as your RCM since October of 2012, this was obviously the most appropriate choice as a Workshop topic as the last six years our Area has, for

a multitude of reasons, struggled to bring members into the service body. We have made several changes

these last few years; both as an attempt to make the Area "more attractive" and also to keep up with the

changes that have been made at other NA service bodies globally.

These changes, which have been reflected in our Guidelines, include – moving from Robert's Rules of Order to Consensus Based Decision Making; from meeting monthly to meeting quarterly, from committee-based service to Project-based service, and eliminating "standing elected positions" from both the "executive body" (Chair, Vice-Chair) and most Sub-Committee Chair positions (Literature, H&I,

etc.). The duties of the Chair and Vice-Chair have been assumed by the RCM and RCM 2; the Sub-Committee Chairs eliminated to allow for "Project Coordinators". Our Area has been trending in the right direction, I believe, based on the increased attendance and the addition of two "new groups" recently

– Pine Bluffs NA (Pine Bluffs, WY) and Staying Clean in Sidney (Sidney, NE).

Now, the Workshop in Laramie was quite interesting as it was not a "finished" IDT. I was a little

disappointed when I saw this, but the WB had asked our Zone and Region to help finish this IDT. Carla and Gail presented the Workshop with questions and the discussion, in my opinion, was tremendous and

we should have our “finished” IDT soon.

Also just recently, after our ASC meeting, I got an email from Katina, our Regional Chair, stating that she found our missing donation of \$200, and that of the On Life’s Terms group, from February and will be depositing those into the Regional account. And just a couple days after our ASC (I know my report is late) our Treasurer and I went to Wells Fargo to get her added as a “signer” on the account.

Lastly, we should add the position of RCM, RCM 2 to the elections for our November meeting. I spoke with Karen at the beginning of this year to let her know that this year, 2018, would be my last as your RCM. It has been six years since I was elected in 2012 and this position calls for two 2-year terms, one two-year term as RCM 2 and then two years as RCM. It has been my great honor to serve this Area.

In loving service,

TommyO, RCM

wharfrattommy@gmail.com

307-214-4289

#### GROUP REPORTS:

##### Cheyenne

- Anchors Away – 219 W. 27<sup>th</sup> St. ( church basement ); 12:30 P.M. Sunday, 10:30 A.M. Mon-Sat, 8 P.M. Friday: No report.
- Clean & Free – 2600 E. 18<sup>th</sup> St. ( Capitol classroom ); 6:30 P.M. Sun, Tues, Wed, Fri, Sat: Ryan C. GSR, \$200.00 Area donation. Working on new step writing format for Sunday night.
- On Life’s Terms – 3005 Thomes St.; Monday and Thursday at 7 P.M. AVG. attendance of 25. \$180.00 Area donation. Problem with loitering outside of meeting, going to talk with CTC about said issue.

##### Panhandle

- Clean & Serene- 14 W. 17<sup>th</sup> St. Daily 10:30 A.M. & 8 P.M., 6:30 P.M. Sunday. No Report
- Staying Clean in Sydney – 1904 4<sup>th</sup> St. Thursday and Saturday 7 P.M.
- Dear Trusted Servants,
- 
- Staying clean in Sidney Nebraska does not have a lot to report. I would just like to state how our meetings seem to be growing. We have 10 to 20 people



pretty regularly on our Thursday night meeting Saturdays are a little less populated. We generally only have from 3 to 10 people on Saturday night. It is quite a blessing that some of the people that were actively in NA years ago have even started to return and bring some of their long-term knowledge and stepping up as sponsors for our fellowship. The monies we bring in is still enough to cover our supplies, keychains and the books we order... Not really a lot left over after that. I look forward to seeing you guys on the next quarterly meeting if not before.

-  
- Sincerely,  
-  
- Tina

S.E. WY

- Live From Laramie- 1215 E. Gibbon St. Sun, Tues, Wed, Fri 7 P.M. No Report
- Pine Bluffs NA – 418 Pine St.; Sundays 2 PM. Growing slightly, still needs support.

#### SUBCOMITEE REPORTS:

Dear WYOBASKA area members,

Here we are again another three months and time to meet. For my activities report I would like to talk about the last event which was a 4 th of July BBQ. This event cost the area 76.57 with a donation being collected of 18.00. The next event is a unity day campout with a speaker and other events taking place the weekend of the 24 th at Wheatland reservoir number 1, for this event the activities committee would like to ask the area for 100.00 to cover the cost of hot dogs and s'mores. The event is asking for a suggested 5- dollar donation per person and the camping is free so it is anticipated that this activity should yield a good return. The speaker we have for this event is Mike S who I believe is from Laramie. Attached is the flyer.

In loving Service,

Devin W

Hello Area,

First I want to apologize for the formatting of this report. I'm out of state at a computer security conference and being in such a hostile computing environment, I don't have my regular computing infrastructure.

The website is up and running still. The domain expires on Sept 03, with a cost of 25.99 for one year. I can either renew and get reimbursed or the body can as they have the credentials to the account. If have updates to the website, please send them to help@wyo-braskana.org

I will be stepping down from the webservant position. When I took this position, it was to be temporary and once I graduated, things could change. Well, things are changing and its time to relinquish this position. I'm willing to keep the website updated until the next area meeting but will not be present at the meeting. The body should have all the credentials to the accounts relating to the website as I passed them on to Tommy, by proxy through Gail, at the Regional convention.

Thank you,

The WebServant

#### OLD BUSINESS:

Still researching password recovery for Area laptop, getting quotes, Pre-approved for \$75 or less

#### SHARING SESSION:

Discussion on Area Literature Coordinator

#### NEW BUSINESS:

##### Motions

1. By Devin W. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ryan C.  
Request for \$100.00 for Unity Day Campout. Will be used for hotdogs & S'mores. Intent: food for Unity Day potluck. Financial impact on area: \$100.00  
Motion passed.
2. By Ryan C. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Karen M.  
Area meet bi-monthly on odd months. Intent: To better communicate with Region & groups our information & build unity. Financial impact: \$30  
Motion tabled
3. By Ryan C. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Karen M.  
Make literature available at Area level. Intent: Less expense for the groups. Groups can focus on primary purpose.  
Motion tabled.
4. By Ryan C. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Greg B.  
Rotate area business meeting to different groups. Intent: Create unity and involvement. Make easier on other groups.  
Motion tabled.
5. By Peggy Z. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Ryan C.  
Move to have minutes emailed and/or printed to be reviewed by interested parties prior to ASC meeting, in interest of time. Secretary doesn't need to read minutes. Intent: Expedite & make ASC meeting more effective.  
Motion Passed

Elections

-Project Coordinators: H&I Coordinator, PR Coordinator (including  
Phoneline & Web servant)

Disbursements / Closing Treasury balance -

-\$15 for area venue

+\$380 donations

-\$242.55 to Region

Closing Balance \$500.00

Adjournment/Next Area Meeting:

Sunday November 11 th , 2018, 2pm, CRMC East - Cheyenne, WY